== MOHEGAN SUN

MASSACHUSETTS

September 10, 2014

Sent by E-mail

Gayle Cameron, Commissioner
Massachusetts Gaming Commission
84 State Street, Suite 720

Boston, MA 02109

Re: Material Errors in the Mitigation Presentation

Dear Commissioner Cameron:
Thank you for your presentation yesterday.

Mohegan Sun Massachusetts, LLC (“MSM”) would like to note that 205 CMR
119.03(2)(e)(5) provides that the Commission must evaluate the “quality” of the host community
agreement, surrounding community agreements, and live entertainment venue agreements in its
analysis.

We respectfully request that you consider these items in your material errors analysis.

Sincerely,

Mitchell Etess,
Manager, Mohegan Sun Massachusetts
CEO, Mohegan Tribal Gaming Authority

cc: Catherine Blue, Esqg.
John Ziemba, Esq.
Mr. Doug Pardon
Mr. J. Gary Luderitz
David Rome, Esg.
Kevin Conroy, Esq.
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David Waddell, Esq.



